
From: John S Captain III
To: Davis, Meghaan
Subject: Re: Council communication July 22, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 6:01:23 PM

FOIA requests 

John S Captain III 
“People can change the world but they won’t so long as the abuse in life is not upon them”
JSCIII

On Jul 7, 2020, at 4:33 PM, Davis, Meghaan
<Meghaan.Davis@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Hi John,
 
Would you mind giving me a sentence or two for your communication topic on July 22,
2020?
 
Thank you –
 
Meghaan Davis
OSS II | Office of the City Auditor
The City of Portland, Oregon
1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 130
Portland, OR  97204-1987
T: (503) 823.0918
Meghaan.davis@portlandoregon.gov
 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 



From: John S Captain III
To: Davis, Meghaan
Subject: Re: Council communication July 22, 2020
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 6:02:41 PM

Basically when we apply go get a Police FIOA if its not something they like they simply say
“NO” then once its ready to get (4 years after) they magically say its Past the deadline. 

Police corruption mostly 

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
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Filed ___________________ 

MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Auditor of the City of Portland 

By _____________________ 
  Deputy 
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